CITY OF IMPERIAL

LABOR COMPLIANCE CONSULTING SERVICES
FOR
“7T™H, 10™ & 14™ STREETS

REHABILITATION PROJECT”
RFP No. P2024-02

ADDENDUM No. 1
06/04 /2024

TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS

The Request for Proposals (RFP) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The
original RFP Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force
and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the
RFP. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and
submitting its Proposal.

This Addendum answers bidder’s questions:

1. Is there a DBE goal for this contract/project? The RFP says “Disadvantaged
Business Enterprises (DBE), Minority Business Enterprises (MBE), Women
Business Enterprises (WBE), and Veteran Owned Businesses (VOB) are
encouraged to participate.” But there is no % stated so I just want to
confirm it is optional.?

There is no DBE goal for Labor Compliance Consulting Services, only
for the contractor.

2. Is a certificate of insurance required to be submitted with the proposal or
after a contract is awarded?

The certificate of insurance is not required to be included with the
proposal, but certainly will be required right after the contract is
awarded.

3. How many copies are due? Page 7 says an original and 3 copies but page 3
says original and 2 copies. Please clarify which one is the correct amount of

originals and copies to submit.

It is required the original and 2 copies.
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Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and returning a copy of
the Acceptance of Notice via email to jvillegas@cityofimperial.org. Each bidder
must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the noted space below and on the
signature page of the Bid Sheet Proposal.

Include a copy of this addendum with your Bid Proposal Package. It is the
Potential Respondents’ responsibility to notify its outsourcing partners, if
any, about changes based all addendums.

Date & /4/ /27

By: Othon Mora
Community Development Director

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE
Receipt of the ADDENDUM No. 1 is hereby acknowledged by

Date

Bidder’s Company Name

By Title
Type or Print Name & Signature
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